UNITED STATES

F_, POSTAL SERVICE

Date Produced: 06/05/2023

OKLAHOMA DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION:

The following is the delivery information for Certified Mail™/RRE item number 9214 8902 7801 8900
0697 99. Our records indicate that this item was delivered on 05/30/2023 at 02:09 p.m. in FAIRLAND,

OK 74343. The scanned image of the recipient information is provided below.

Signature of Recipient :

Address of Recipient : s1s500 = =10 e
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Thank you for selecting the Postal Service for your mailing needs. If you require additional assistance,
please contact your local post office or Postal Service representative.

Sincerely,
United States Postal Service

The customer reference numbér shown below is not validated or endorsed by the United States Postal
Service. It is solely for customer use.

Customer Reference Number: C4221137.25207360



{-1000%

Barbara Hoppes

From: ConnectSuite e-Certify <noreply@connect-suite.com>

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 3:11 AM

To: Barbara Hoppes

Subject: [EXTERNAL] USPS Signature for 9214 8902 7801 8900 0697 99
Attachments: POD_90278018920230525420743439214890278018900069799x.pdf.pdf

6(?6’3 connectsu |te Tracking Number: 9214 8902 7801 8900 0697 ¢

lello Oklahoma Department of Transportation,

hank you for using ConnectSuite. Attached is your POD!

{OLLA &/OR TINA WERLINE
1500 E 210 RD
‘AIRLAND OK 74343-2207

hipment Activity Location Date & Time
IELIVERED INDIVIDUAL PICKED UP AT PO FAIRLAND,OK 74343 5/30/2023 8:23:00 PM

‘you have any questions, please email us.SoftwareSupport@quadient.com or call Neopost customer service at 888-267-9381
fonday - Friday 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. eastern time.

incerely,

onnectSuite Support Team



